

CONTRA COSTA COLLEGE
OPERATIONS COUNCIL COMMITTEE
Monday, April 23, 2018
9:00-10:00 a.m., Room SAB-211

Minutes

Committee Members: Ken Sherwood (chair), Beth Goehring, Megan Kinney, Lilly Harper, Brian Williams, Maryam Attai, Jason Berner, Cody Poehnelt (student). Ex-officio: Lt. Thomas Holt, James Eystone, Darlene Poe, Bruce King, Brandy Howard.

Present: Megan Kinney Jason Berner, Brandy Howard, Brian Williams, Lilly Harper, James Eystone, Bruce King, Cody Poehnelt, Beth Goehring and Lorena Cortez (taking notes)

Guest: Mariles Magalong

Meeting called to order at 9:10 a.m.

I. **Approval of Current Agenda**

Jason Berner moved the approve the agenda. Lilly Harper seconded the motion. The agenda was unanimously approved.

II. **Approval of March 12, 2018 Minutes**

Jason Berner moved to approve the minutes. Beth Goehring seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

III. **Action items**

A. **Athletics Logo**

Brandy Howard shared with Operations Council the Athletics Department recommendation for the athletics logo. The Athletics Department would like current logo painted on the gym floor to become the official the Athletics Department logo. The Athletics logo must be chosen in order to make the purchasing arrangements for the Gym/Athletics area renovation, which will display the logo throughout the building. The Operations committee reviewed and discussed the proposed logo (current logo on gym floor) from Athletics versus the other Athletics logo currently used for merchandise. The committee discussed possibly reacting an icon and logo for the Athletics Department. John Wade, Athletics Director was called to confirm the logo chosen by the Athletic Department.

The committee discuss the logos and came to the following consensus: It is the Operations Council Committee's recommendation for the Marketing department to do a mock of the logo and icon, which should be reviewed by Athletics. Upon review, the logo will be presented at College Council for approval, pending the approval from Operations Council at the next meeting scheduled on May, 14, 2018.

IV. Information/Discussion Items

A. Other Discussion/News Items

No discussion items.

V. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:47 a.m.